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 Integrity – Service – Excellence

 
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 

FROM:  USAFA Preparatory School Cadet Candidate 
 
SUBJECT: Pre-Existing Relationship Documentation  
 

1.  IAW PLI 36-1, Para 1.3.12 Cadet Candidates may not have an unprofessional relationship 
with officers, NCOs, airmen, USAFA cadets, or civilian Preparatory School Staff.  An 
unprofessional relationship includes one carried out via electronic communication.  
Fraternization, including dating officers, enlisted personnel, USAFA cadets, or Preparatory 
School Staff is prohibited.  Overly familiar relationships compromise respect for authority and 
impair the ability of the senior member to exercise fair and impartial judgment.  These 
relationships, therefore, are prejudicial to good order and discipline, decrease unit morale, and 
degrade effective mission accomplishment.   
 
2.  I understand the requirement of professional relationships to maintain good order and 
discipline.  However, before arriving at the USAFA Preparatory School, I had established the 
following personal relationship(s): 
 

Rank (if applicable) First MI Last Name Nature of Relationship Relationship Start Date 
 
 
 
 

   

 
3.  I further understand we must remain professional in our Air Force duties and responsibilities, 
and no special treatment is expected.   
 
Signature: _______________________________________  Date: ___________________ 
 
Print (First MI Last):  ______________________________  SSN Last 4:  _____________ 
 
 

    
1st Ind, ADO/AMT 
 

I have counseled Cadet Candidate ______________________________ on the importance of 
maintaining professionalism on and off duty in the relationship(s) listed above.  
 
Signature: _______________________________________  Date: ___________________ 
 
Print (First MI Last):  ______________________________  Squadron:  ______________ 
 
 


